# NORTH EAST TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING 7:30 PM MONDAY, JANUARY 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2022

Chairman August Neff called the meeting to order with the Pledge of Allegiance. Also, in attendance were Supervisors Fredrick Shunk and Russ LaFuria along with Attorney Robert Jeffery, Secretary Erica Carlstrom. Chairman Neff asked for any public comments and none were received.

A motion from Fredrick Shunk and the second from August Neff approved the minutes as presented for the December 29, 2021 meeting and passed by unanimous vote. Secretary Erica Carlstrom presented the Treasurer's report for the period of December 29, 2021 through January 3, 2022 and by a motion from August Neff and the second from Russell LaFuria accepted it as presented and passed by unanimous vote. Fredrick Shunk made a motion to officially close the books for the year 2021 with the second from Russell LaFuria and 2021 was officially closed with all in favor.

Bills for the December 29, 2021 through January 3, 2022 period were presented as follows:

General Fund Checks		\$ 0
General Fund Debits	#J3642	\$ 130.73
Water Fund Checks	#6407-6408	\$ 17,577.50
Sewer Fund Checks		\$ 0

Total approved by a motion from August Neff and the second from Robert Mazza was \$36,635.91 and passed by unanimous vote.

At this time Chairman August Neff turned the meeting over to the Temporary Chairman, Fredrick Shunk for the nomination of Chairman. Russell LaFuria made the motion to nominate August Neff and Fredrick Shunk made the second. Passed by unanimous vote.

Chairman Neff then asked for nominations for Vice-Chairman, August Neff made the motion to appoint Fredrick Shunk and the second came from Russell LaFuria. Passed by unanimous vote.

Appointment of the Secretary-Treasurer, a motion to appoint Erica Carlstrom was received from Russell LaFuria and the second came from Fredrick Shunk and passed by unanimous vote.

Appointment of the Assistant Secretaries Deborah Miller was made by a motion from Fredrick Shunk and the second from Russell LaFuria and passed by unanimous vote.

A motion to set the bond for the Secretary-Treasurer at \$500,000.00 was made by Russell LaFuria and the second from Fredrick Shunk and passed by unanimous vote.

A motion to set the bond for the Administrative Assistant at \$15,000 was made by Fredrick Shunk and the second from Russell LaFuria and passed by unanimous vote.

Fredrick Shunk made the motion for appointment of Road Masters, August Neff, District 1, Russell LaFuria, District 2 and Fredrick Shunk, District 3. Russell LaFuria made the second and passed by unanimous vote.

Appointment of	of the Wage Tax C	ollector: _	Berkheimer &	Assoc.	·
Motion	_ Fredrick Shunk_	2 <sup>nd</sup>	_Russell LaFuria	ı	Motion carried.
Appointment of	of Water & Sewer	Administr	ative Assistant	_Debor	ah Miller
Motion	Fredrick Shunk	2 <sup>nd</sup>	_Russell LaFuria		Motion carried.
Set Bond of W	Vater & Sewer Adn	ninistrativ	e Assistant \$	\$500,000	0.00
Motion	_Russell LaFuria	2 <sup>nd</sup>	_ Fredrick Shunk	·•	Motion carried.
Appointment of	of Zoning Officer_	Jame	s Jobczynski		·
Motion	_Fredrick Shunk	2 <sup>nd</sup>	_Russell LaFuria	ı	Motion carried.
Set Bond for Z	Zoning Administrat	tor	_\$15,000.00		
Motion	_Russell LaFuria	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Fredrick Shunk	ζ	. Motion carried.
Administration	n Building Hours:	8am to 4:3	30pm		
Motion	_Fredrick Shunk	2 <sup>nd</sup>	_Russell LaFuria	a	Motion carried.
Days & Times	s of Supervisors Bo	oard Meeti			
Motion	Robert Mazza	_2 <sup>nd</sup> F	3 <sup>rd</sup> Monday redrick Shunk	9:00 AN N	Notion carried.
Deposits:					
	and Checking				
	nd Checking				
State Fund	l/Turnback Checki	ing	Northwest S	avings l	Bank
	erkheimer Checkir				
	neimer Checking				
	d Checking				
	ings				
	d Checking				
	ings				
	count				
	CCOUNT		Hiret Nation	าดเสดาป	r

Certificates of Deposit or Money MarketsPurchase where best rate
MotionRussell LaFuria2 <sup>nd</sup> Fredrick Shunk Motion carried.
Fire Agreements:  A. Fuller Hose Fire Co\$15,000.00  B. Crescent Hose Fire Company\$15,000.00
MotionRussell LaFuria2 <sup>nd</sup> Fredrick Shunk Motion carried.
Motion to recommend to Auditors Compensation for Supervisors Meetings as set by PSATS, Per Year: August Neff \$2500, Fredrick W. Shunk\$2500, Russell LaFuria\$2500
Motion_Robert Mazza2 <sup>nd</sup> Fredrick Shunk Motion carried.
Compensation of Secretary/Treasurer, Erica Carlstrom\$46,384.00/year
Motion_Russell LaFuria2 <sup>nd</sup> Fredrick Shunk Motion carried.
Compensation of Asst'Sec/Water/Sewer Assistant Deb Miller \$56,284.80/year
MotionFredrick Shunk2 <sup>nd</sup> Russell LaFuria Motion carried.
Compensation of Administrative AssistantShelly Newara\$37,440.00/year
MotionRussell LaFuria2 <sup>nd</sup> Fredrick Shunk Motion carried.
Compensation of Zoning Administrator/Code Enforcement Officer: Jay Jobczynski\$45,760.00/year
MotionFredrick Shunk2 <sup>nd</sup> Russell LaFuria Motion carried.
Appointment of NEACA Officer & Water/Sewer Superintendent, Fredrick W.Shunk with compensation set at \$69,846.40/year
MotionRussell LaFuria2 <sup>nd</sup> August Neff Fredrick Shunk abstaining. Motion carried.
Compensation for Nonemployee Roadmaster/Administration \$800.00/year, Russell LaFuria. Rate for 4 months as a Nonemployee Roadmaster
MotionFredrick Shunk2 <sup>nd</sup> August Neff <i>Russell LaFuria abstaining</i> .  Motion carried.

Compensation of 2	Loning Advisor	_Russell	LaFuria\$54,4/5	o.20/year
Motion abstaining. Motion carried.	August Neff	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Fredrick Shunk	Russell LaFuria
Compensation for Neff\$72,654		ge of Roa	ds, Bridges & Storm	SewersAugust
Motion abstaining. Motion carried.	_Russell LaFuria_	2 <sup>nd</sup>	_ Fredrick Shunk	August Neff
<ol> <li>William S.</li> <li>David E. E.</li> <li>Donald W.</li> <li>Gregory M.</li> <li>Randy J. W.</li> <li>James D. C.</li> <li>Jason D. O.</li> <li>Fredrick J.</li> <li>Sean M. Lo.</li> </ol>	Davis Rate/hr Lisaman Rate/hr FullerRate/hr L. BurickRate/hr ValkerRate/hr CrismanRate/hr PrtonRate/hr WatersRate/hr ewisRate/hr	\$34.17 \$28.7 \$29.8 \$23.6 \$23.6 \$24. \$20.0	General Labor: 2020 7OT\$51.26/hr. 1OT\$43.07/hr 9OT\$44.84/hr 99OT\$35.99/h 30OT\$35.70/hr 10OT\$36.15/h 10OT\$30.00/hr 30OT\$30.00/hr	 r : r. :
MotionAug	gust Neff2 <sup>nd</sup>	Fredrick	Shunk	
Fringe Benefits: Vacation: Ann schedule.	nual vacation shall b	oe grante	d in accordance with	the following
For complete y	ears of full-time		Numbe	r of days
	s of January 1st.		paid va	_
1	•		-	5
2				6
3				7
4				8
4 5				10
6				11
7				12
8				13
9				14
10				15
11				16
12				17
13				18

### Fringe Benefits: Cont..

14	19
15	20
16	21
17	22
18	23
19	24
20 and up	25

## Longevity Rates for 2021: Annual Base Wage (2080 hours)

3%	6-8 years service
3.5%	9-11 years service
4%	12-14 years service
4.5%	15-17 years service
5%	18-37 years service
7%	38 and up years service

### New Hires after January 1, 2018

3.5%	10-20 years of service
5.00%	21+ years of service

Vacation Schedule for Part-time employees: 1-5 years service 1 day, 5-10 years service 3 days, 10-15 years 4 days, 15 & up 5 days (per Resolution 1995-007).

Paid Holidays: 1. New Years Day 2. Good Friday 3. Primary Election 4. Memorial Day 5. Independence Day 6. Labor Day 7. General Election 8. Veteran's Day 9. Thanksgiving Day 10. Day after Thanksgiving 11. Christmas Day. \*\* Monday or Friday off, if holiday comes on a Tuesday or Thursday giving a 4-day weekend. This does not include primary or general elections. This is only for National Holidays. If work is necessary such as snow plowing, a waterline break or recycling and the employee must work he/she can use that day at a later date.

**Sick Leave** of 12 days per year, accumulates up to 150 days. Once the maximum is reached, any days used through the course of the year will be replaced, up to the 12 earned that year, on the following January 1.

**Clothing Allowance**: Garage Crew includes A. Neff and F.W. Shunk, \$440.00 per year.

**Hospitalization, Dental and Optical Insurance.** Full Time Employees, min. 35 hr/wk.

**Personal Days.....**6 per year (this includes Birthday)

#### **Death in immediate family**: Three (3) days

(Full description of immediate family: Spouse, Domestic Partner, Brother, Sister, Mother, Father, Child, Grandparent, Grandchild, Mother-in-law, Father-in-law, Brother-in-law, Sister-in-law, Son-in-law, Daughter-in-law.)

**Retirement**: All employees working 35 or more hours per week as set by Pension Administrator.

**Annual Holiday Bonus:** \$150 full time employees

\$100 weekly full part-time \$ 50 weekly part-time

Motion to approve Fringe Benefits, Longevity, Vacation, Sick, Clothing benefits, Personal Days, Bereavement Time and Retirement benefits was made by Fredrick Shunk and the second from Russell LaFuria. All in favor, motion carried.

The minimum hourly sta \$14.00/hr. with a 90-day		1 0	-
MotionRussell La	Furia2 <sup>nd</sup>	Fredrick Shunk	Motion carried.
The minimum hourly sta \$14.00/hr. with a 90-day			_
Motion Fredrick	Shunk2 <sup>nd</sup>	_Russell LaFuria	Motion carried.
Appointment of Solicitor	:: Robert J	. Jeffery	
MotionRussell I	_aFuria2 <sup>nd</sup> _	Fredrick Shunk	Motion carried
Appointment of Auditing	g Firm: Felix	& Gloeckler, P.C	
MotionRussell La	aFuria2 <sup>nd</sup>	_Fredrick Shunk	Motion carried.
Appointment of Enginee		Jeff Kordes	
MotionFredrick Sh	unk2 <sup>nd</sup>	Russell LaFuria	Motion carried.
Appointments to Zoning	Hearing Board me (2022-2022) (4-ye		ck
MotionRussell		Fredrick Shunk_	Motion carried.
Appointments to the Wat	ter/Sewer Authorit (2022-2027) (5	<del>-</del>	_
MotionAugus		Russell LaFuria	Motion carried.
Appointment as an Elect	ed Auditor:Ma	rk Blackburn (20	022-2028) (6-yr term_
MotionFredri	ck Shunk 2 <sup>nd</sup>	Russell LaFuria	Motion carried.

Page Appointment to the Planning Commission:Vernon Frye (2022-2026) (4-year term	
MotionRussell LaFuria2 <sup>nd</sup> Fredrick Shunk Motion carried.	-)
MotionRussen Laruna2 Fredrick Shunk Motion carried.	
Appointment to the Planning Commission: _Leanne Parmenter (2022-2026) (4-year term)	
MotionFredrick Shunk2 <sup>nd</sup> Russell LaFuria Motion carried.	
Appointment to Vacancy Board:Kurt Lichtenfeld	
MotionRussell LaFuria2 <sup>nd</sup> Fredrick Shunk Motion carried.	
Appointment to ECATO Executive Committee:August Neff	
Motion Fredrick Shunk2 <sup>nd</sup> Russell LaFuria Motion carried.	
Appointment of Alternate's to ECATO Exec Comm: _Fredrick Shunk & Russell LaFur	ria.
MotionRussell LaFuria2 <sup>nd</sup> Fredrick Shunk Motion carrie	ed.
Appointment of Water/Sewer Dept Superintendent:Fredrick W. Shunk	
MotionAugust Neff2 <sup>nd</sup> Russell LaFuria Motion carried.	
Appointment of Assistant to the Water/Sewer Dept Superintendent:Don Fuller	
Motion Fredrick Shunk2 <sup>nd</sup> Russell LaFuria Motion carried.	
Appoint Department Supervisor for Road-Bridges-Storm Sewers:August Neff	
MotionFredrick Shunk2 <sup>nd</sup> Russell LaFuria Motion carried.	
Appoint Department Supervisor for Administration:Russell LaFuria	
MotionFredrick Shunk2 <sup>nd</sup> August Neff Motion carried.	
Motion to authorize Secretary to buy necessary supplies as needed without prior approved the Board up to \$1,500.00.	val
MotionRussell LaFuria2 <sup>nd</sup> Fredrick Shunk Motion carried.	
Motion to authorize Secretary to transfer funds and investments when necessary without prior approval of the Board.	
Motion Fredrick Shunk 2 <sup>nd</sup> Russell LaFuria Motion carried.	

Page 8

Treasurer.	signate signers of Purc	hase Oro	der, Board of Supervi	sors and Secretary-
Motion	_Russell LaFuria	_2 <sup>nd</sup>	_ Fredrick Shunk	Motion carried.
Motion to auradvantage of	thorize Secretary to pa discounts.	y bills w	hen necessary to avoi	id penalties and take
Motion_	Fredrick Shunk	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Russell LaFuria	Motion carried.
needs, school questions aris personnel. <i>M</i>		etings in f the dut r IRS @	order to discuss and ies and functions of the .58.5cents/mile. Atte	resolve various ne respective Township endance per day: \$50.00.
Motion	_Russell LaFuria	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Fredrick Shunk	Motion carried.
County Conv	pay and mileage for E rention at rate set by IR for those not being paid	RS per m	ile, attendance per da	
Motion	Fredrick Shunk	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Russell LaFuria	Motion carried.
	of delegate & alternat		_	nt:
Motion	Russell LaFuria	_2 <sup>nd</sup>	_Fredrick Shunk	. Motion carried.
Motion to Bi	d Road Supplies for th	e Year 2	022.	
Motion	Russell LaFuria	2 <sup>nd</sup>	_ Fredrick Shunk	Motion carried.
Motion to pa	y Secretary \$35.00 for	attendin	g Supervisor's Meeting	ngs.
Motion_	Fredrick Shunk	_ 2 <sup>nd</sup>	_Russell LaFuria	Motion carried.
Motion to pay absence of th	y Assistant Secretary \$ e Secretary	635.00 fc	or attending Superviso	ors Meetings in the
Motion_	_Russell LaFuria	_2 <sup>nd</sup>	Fredrick Shunk	Motion carried.
Motion to paymeetings.	y Zoning Administrato	or \$35.00	) for attending Planning	ng Commission
Motion	Fredrick Shunk	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Russell LaFuria	. Motion carried.

year 21-22	y School Crossing G	uard \$13	./5/nr: Fritz, GW Ho	oiznausen, for school
Motion_	_Russell LaFuria	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Fredrick Shunk_	Motion carried.
	t compensation for S ergency administrati	-		ull-time) an hourly rate for k. \$18.00/hour.
Motion_	Fredrick Shunk	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Russell LaFuria	Motion carried.
	to the East ErieAugust Neff	•	Communication B	oard:David Meehl,
Motion_	Russell LaFuria_	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Fredrick Shunk_	Motion carried.
Appoint to th	e Solid Waste Mana	gement C	Committee: Fredr	ick Shunk
Motion	_Russell LaFuria	2 <sup>nd</sup> _	August Neff	Motion carried.
	Supervisors & appr n Hershey, PA Apri			d Annual Township State Wednesday)
Motion_	Fredrick Shunk	2 <sup>nd</sup> _	Russell LaFuria	. Motion carried.
Motion to pa (Saturday-Wo		d Annual	State Convention	from April 24 <sup>th</sup> -27 <sup>th</sup> , 2022.
Motion	_Fredrick Shunk	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Russell LaFuria	Motion carried.
Appointment	of Delegate to State	Convent	ion for 2022:R	ussell LaFuria
Motion	_Fredrick Shunk	2 <sup>nd</sup>	August Neff	Motion carried.
Motion to a Carlstrom		o Annua	d Convention for	2022 in Hershey:Erica
Motion	_Fredrick Shunk	2 <sup>nd</sup>	_Russell LaFuria	Motion carried.
	2022-001 setting the nsion Fund. (Full Times)		±	of \$6,400/year to
Motion	_Russell LaFuria	2 <sup>nd</sup>	_ Fredrick Shunk	Motion carried.
Resolution #2	2022-002 for Employ	ees calle	d to perform Jury D	uty.
Motion	Fredrick Shunk	<b>2</b> nd	Ruccell LaFuria	Motion carried

Resolution #2022-003Deborah Miller		Secretary	in the absence of the	ne Regular Secretary,
MotionRussell	LaFuria	2 <sup>nd</sup>	_ Fredrick Shunk	Motion carried.
Resolution #2022-004 signers of checks are. & Deborah Miller	-			qualified LaFuria, Erica Carlstron
MotionFredric	k Shunk	_2 <sup>nd</sup>	Russell LaFuria	Motion carried.
Resolution #2022-005 checks are, August Ne	-		_	who qualified signers of Erica Carlstrom.
MotionFredricl	k Shunk	_2 <sup>nd</sup> R	ussell LaFuria	Motion carried.
Resolution #2022-006 2022 Township Road/			nty Aid monies to b	e used for the
Motion Fredric	k Shunk	_2 <sup>nd</sup> R	ussell LaFuria	Motion carried.
	vnship Earned ciates deposits	Income	Tax and Local Serv	the qualified signers are ices Tax accounts from <i>V</i> . Shunk, Russell
MotionRussell	l LaFuria	2 <sup>nd</sup>	_ Fredrick Shunk _	Motion carried.
	ng North East m, Primary ar	Townshi nd ECTC	p for 2022. C Chairperson as Fi	
Motion to appoint Cha Area Committee.				Iture Security
MotionFredrick	Shunk	2 <sup>nd</sup> R	ıssell LaFuria	. Motion carried.
Motion to reappoint To Coordinator for 2022.	erry D. Thom	son as No	orth East Township	Emergency Managemen
Motion Fredri	ck Shunk	_2 <sup>nd</sup>	Russell LaFuria	Motion carried.
_	cept this repo	rt as pres	ented was made by	ual Building Report for Russell LaFuria and the

Page 11

North East Township Planning Commission is looking for 2 alternates to serve.

Reminder of Winter Snow Rules in effect October 15<sup>th</sup>- March 31<sup>st</sup> for plowing across roadways and keeping fire hydrants shoveled out and clear of snow. There is also to be no parking on Township Roads while the Winter Snow Rules are in place.

The 2022 January through June recycle calendar is now on the website www.northeasttwp.org

With all business concluded a motion to adjourn was made by Fredrick Shunk at 8:00 PM. Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Erica Carlstrom, Secretary